Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Steve Lim <steve.lim@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 1:38 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: DM18HO03024-SL: YOUR REF: GBB 4077T (OUR REF: CC4/EQI18020216/ga3) ***
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 4077T (Ol) & SJA 9340K (TP) ON 05/11/2018 ***

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Cecilia,

Please close file. TP changed their workshop to Chew Goon as per record.
Regards,

Steve Lim

EQ Insurance Company Limited
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

From: Joel Goh

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 12:51 PM

To: Steve Lim <steve.lim@eginsurance.com.sg>

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: GBB 4077T (OUR REF: CC4/EQI18020216/ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 4077T (Ol) & SJIA
9340K (TP) ON 05/11/2018 ***

Dear Steve

Please assist
DM18H003024-SL

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
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From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: YOUR REF: GBB 4077T (OUR REF: CC4/EQI18020216/ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 4077T (OI) & SJA
9340K (TP) ON 05/11/2018 ***

Dear Joel,

We refer to the above matter.

There is no survey done till date.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction to cancel this case.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



